

Community Education Advisory Committee Meeting

Date: April 30, 2018Location: Saydel District Office Board RoomFacilitator: Melissa Crosse, Director of Activities & Community Education

Committee members present: Melissa Crosse, Joshua Heyer, Valerie Skow, Melissa Smith, Cassie Strickler, Dr. Doug Wheeler, Henry Wood, Tricia Zeis

Committee members absent: Haley Ellis, Roxie Franklin, Shannon Hardon, Theodore Herron, Julie Jennings, Roland Kouski Jr., Jessica Light, Jeremy Lowe, Ginny Mitchell, Shannon Riddlebarger, Beth Shelton, Jennifer Van Houten,

Agenda:

I. Welcome and Introductions

Melissa welcomed attendees to the meeting. Melissa thanked everyone for accommodating the change in date, as the Community Ed meeting was originally scheduled for April 23.

II. Review of Minutes

Tricia asked members to review the minutes from the March 19, 2018 meeting and asked if there were any additional questions. Henry Wood asked how the Adult Co-Ed Volleyball League went. Melissa moved on to the updates and gave a brief explanation.

III. Updates

A. Past Class Offerings

- 1. Adult Co-Ed Volleyball League had one team sign up. At least six teams were needed, but eight are preferred for league play. It is being added to the summer catalog to try league play again. The price was dropped to \$150 per team of 6 to 8 players. All proceeds will go to the Saydel Volleyball.
- 2. Paper Crafting with Lisa had two people attend. The class had positive feedback such as it was fun and a great way for friends to get together to chat, learn new techniques and be creative. The May 3rd class fee has been lowered to \$15 per person to encourage more participants to enroll.

B. Current Class Offerings

Speed & Agility will be offered this summer through Select Physical Therapy for \$65 per person. Last year there were 20-30 participants and the program was a great success.

IV. Summer Offerings

Approve Summer Course Registration Guide

Melissa reviewed the summer catalog with the committee. 85% of the content is complete, but there are a few people Melissa is waiting on to finalize information before presenting the guide to the Board of Education on May 14 for final approval. Once approved it will be printed and mailed to all homes in the school district as well as to families with open enrolled students.

V. Expenses

Tricia researched the cost to print and mail the summer catalog and provided the following information to the committee.

A. Cost to print a full color, eight page catalog is approximately \$2,150.00.

B. Cost to mail the catalog to each home in the district as well as families open enrolled into the district is approximately \$765.00.

VI. Discussion

The next meeting will be on Tuesday, May 29, 2018, at 5:00 PM in the District Office. The June meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 25, 2018, at 5:00 PM in the District Office.

VII. Adjourn

Meeting adjourned at 5:57 PM.

Melissa Crosse, Director of Activities & Community Education

Tricia Zeis, Community Education Administrative Assistant